Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@,

CouncilZ

Licensing Act Sub-Committee

Agenda

Date: Wednesday, 19th April, 2017
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Council Chamber - Town Hall, Macclesfield, SK10 1EA

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press.
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons
indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.

It should be noted that Part 1 items of Cheshire East Council decision making and

Overview and Scrutiny meetings are audio recorded and the recordings will be uploaded to
the Council’s website.

PART 1 — MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
1. Appointment of Chairman
To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2. Declarations of Interest
To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any disclosable
pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests in any item on the agenda and for Members to

declare if they have pre-determined any item on the agenda.

3. Application for a Premises Licence - Bargain Booze, 7 Thornton Square,
Macclesfield, Cheshire SK11 7XZ (Pages 7 - 56)

To consider an application for a Premises Licence by Lia Rutter in respect of Bargain
Booze, 7 Thornton Square, Macclesfield, Cheshire SK11 7XZ.

THERE ARE NO PART 2 ITEMS

For requests for further information

Contact: Julie Zientek

Tel: 01270 686466

E-Mail: julie.zientek@cheshireeast.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3 Agenda Annex

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Procedure for Hearings — Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Committee

The full Licensing Committee consists of fifteen elected Members of the Council.
From this full Committee will be drawn sub-committees of three members to deal
with licensing functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chairman and Vice
Chairman of the Licensing Committee shall have the discretion to refer a matter up
to a hearing of the full Licensing Committee.

Officers at Hearings

= The Committee Officer introduces all parties and records the proceedings

= The Legal Adviser provides independent advice to the Members on legal
matters and procedure.

» The Licensing Officer will introduce the matter and outline the application;
the officer will also answer any questions Members may have.

PROCEDURE

NOTE: If the Sub-Committee has not already elected a Chairman, that will be the
first item of business.

1 Chairman

The Chairman will:

(i) call the matter to be considered

(ii) call for any declarations of interest

(iii) ask all parties to introduce themselves

(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the hearing
(v) will consider any request made by a party for another
person to appear at the hearing

(v) will advise the parties of any maximum period of time in
which it has to present its case (if a maximum is imposed this
shall be equal for all parties)

2 | Licensing Officer

Will introduce and summarise the application, highlighting
areas of contention or dispute.

3 | Committee Members

May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 | Applicant

Will present his/her case, calling witnesses, as appropriate.

(If necessary, applicant will produce any notices required by
law. Legal Adviser will draw attention to this if required.)




Page 4

5 | Responsible Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant, by way of
Authorities clarification.
(who have made
representations)

6 | Other Persons To be invited to ask questions of the applicant, by way of

clarification.

(who have made

representations) It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak on
behalf of a group of residents.

7 | Committee Members | Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant.

8 | Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify any
matters which he feels are unclear, or may have been
misunderstood.

9 | Responsible Will make their representations.

Authorities

10 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses to ask questions of
Responsible Authorities represented at the meeting, by way
of clarification.

11 | Other Persons May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting, by way of clarification.

(who have made
representations) (Note: This is not the point at which they should be
stating their objections.)

12 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting

13 | Other Persons Those who have objected to the application will be invited to
make observations on the application and present the

(who have made bases of their objections.
representations)

15 | Applicant Or his representative or withesses may ask questions of the
other persons, by way of clarification.

16 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the other persons.

17 | Chairman To invite both Responsible Authorities and Other Persons
to make their closing addresses.

18 | Applicant Or his representative will briefly summarise the application

and comment on the observations and any suggested




Page 5

conditions.

19 | Committee Will retire to consider the application. The Committee may
request the Legal Advisor to advise on legal issues.

20 | Committee Will return to give its decision, with reasons, which will be
announced by the Chairman and subsequently confirmed in
writing to the applicant and to all the parties that made
representations.

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the
hearing, parties will be advised of the decision within five
working days.

Notes

1. The hearing shall normally be held in public. There may be occasions on
which the Committee find it necessary to exclude members of the press and
public; any such decision will be taken on the basis that the public interest in
doing so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing taking place in public.

2. The Chairman may require any person behaving in a disruptive manner to
leave the hearing and may (a) refuse to permit that person to return, or (b)
permit him/her to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but any such person may submit in writing any information which they would
have been entitled to provide orally if they had not been required to leave.

3. Prior to the hearing each party shall have given notification and served
documentation (eg statements of witnesses or reports of experts) as required.
Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement
of all parties.

4. Anyone entitled to be heard may be represented by any person, whether or
not that person is legally qualified.

5. Hearsay will be permitted but the Sub-Committee will be reminded to give it
appropriate weight.

6. Due note shall be taken of the provisions of the Hearings Regulations 2005.
7. The Chair may, in the interests of expediency or convenience of the parties,

vary the procedure from time to time, provided notice is given to the parties
and the rules of natural justice are observed.




Page 6

Summary of Procedure

1. Chairman appointed (if this has not been done previously).

2. Chairman to call for declarations of interest and request that all parties
introduce themselves.

3. Chairman summarises the procedure for the hearing

4. The Licensing Officer summarises the application

5. Applicant to present his/her case.

6. Applicant to be questioned by all parties (to clarify points only) following
which, he/she can clarify any other matters which he/she feels may have been
misunderstood when the application was presented.

7. Applicant to be questioned by the Committee.

8. Responsible Authorities to make their representations following which they
can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

9. Other Persons will be invited to present the bases of their objections, following
which they can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

10.The applicant will be invited to sum up his/her case
11. Committee/Sub-Committee withdraws to make its decision

12. Committee/Sub-Committee returns to announce its decision to all present.



Page 7 Agenda Item 3

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
REPORT TO: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: 10.00AM Wednesday 19 April 2017

Report of: Jennifer Knight, Licensing Officer

Subject/Title: Application for a New Premises Licence for Bargain
Booze, 7 Thornton Square, Macclesfield, Cheshire,
SK11 7XZ

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 The report provides details of an application for a Premises Licence, and the
proposed operating schedule together with details of relevant representations
received in relation to the application.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application for
a Premises Licence by Lia Rutter, in respect of:

Bargain Booze
7 Thornton Square, Macclesfield, Cheshire, SK11 7XZ

2.2 Acting in the capacity of Licensing Authority, Members must seek to promote
the Licensing Obijectives, and where Members consider matters have engaged
one or more of the objectives, they may exercise their discretion. The licensing
objectives are:

(a) The prevention of crime and disorder
(b) Public safety

(c) The prevention of public nuisance
(d) The protection of children from harm

2.3 Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are reminded that they may not
exercise discretion in any case, merely because it considers it desirable to do
so. Careful consideration should be given to application and relevant
representations in light of the proposed operating schedules.

2.4 The Sub-Committee in respect of this application must have regard to the
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the
Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy.

2.5 Finally, Members are also reminded that in determining the application in
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003, Members must also have regard to:

» The rules of natural justice
= The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998



3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

5.0

6.0

6.1

6.2

Page 8

Reasons for Recommendations

The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this
application in accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and
the Council’s Constitution.

Wards Affected
Macclesfield South
Local Ward Members

Councillor Chris Andrew
Councillor Laura Jeuda

Policy Implications

The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in
accordance with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Whilst having regard to the general principles within the Statement, Members
may wish to consider the following:

» 6.2.1 The representations relate to the Prevention of Crime and
Disorder and the Prevention of Public Nuisance Licensing Objectives.
The Licensing Authority sets out at paragraphs 7 and 9 respectively, of
its Statement of Licensing Policy how it will deal with representations
under these objectives. At paragraph 9.1 the Statement of licensing
policy confirm that a broad interpretation of what constitutes a public
nuisance will be taken

= In considering the potential impact of licensed premises on the
surrounding locality the Licensing Authority, when in receipt of any
Relevant Representations will take into account the type of
entertainment activity proposed hours of operation, the capacity of the
premises, the character of the areas and the proximity to local
residents. Consideration will be given to the potential steps which could
be taken to reduce the risk of nuisance occurring. This will particularly
apply in areas where there is residential accommodation in the
proximity of the premises. Para 9.2

= The Statement of Licensing Policy has a specific section relating to
noise nuisance. This section is reproduced for the benefit of the sub-
committee at appendix 3

= The Licensing Authority recognises that in addition to the requirements
for it to promote the Licensing Objectives, the Council has a duty under
section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to do all it reasonably
can to prevent crime and disorder within its area.

» 6.2 The objective of the licensing process is to allow the retail sale of
alcohol and the provision of other Licensable Activities in a manner that
ensures the public’s safety and which is neither to the detriment of
residents, nor gives rise to loss of amenity. It is the Licensing
Authority’s aim to facilitate well run and managed premises with



6.3

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

Page 9

premises licence holders displaying sensitivity to the impact of their
premises on local residents.

» 6.3 In accordance with the Guidance, the Licensing Authority does not
regard this policy as a mechanism for the general control of anti-social
behaviour by individuals once they have left the immediate vicinity of
the licensed premises.

» 6.4 Recurring problems of alcohol-related anti-social behaviour, crime
and disorder or serious public nuisance can occur in an area, which are
not directly attributable to specific premises. In such cases, particularly
if supported by the Police. . This section is reproduced for the benefit of
the sub-committee at appendix 3

Members should provide reason(s) for any decision taken and should set out
the reasoning where they determine to depart in any way from the Policy or
Guidance.

Financial Implications
Not applicable.
Legal Implications

In accordance with the provisions of section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 the
Licensing Authority must, having regard to the representations, take such
steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. Section 18(4) provides that the authority may:

(a) Grant the licence subject to the relevant mandatory conditions and
conditions consistent with the operating schedule

(b) Modify the application to such extent as the Authority considers
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives

(c) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the Licensable Activities to
which the application relates

(d) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Premises Supervisor

(e) Reject the application.

Members are reminded that should any conditions be added, they should be
practical, enforceable and appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.

Members are also reminded of the statutory obligation placed on the Local
Authority under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to through all
of its various functions, and Licensing is one of those functions to do all that it
can to prevent Crime and disorder, Anti-social Behaviour, behaviour
adversely affecting the environment and re-offending.



9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

Page 10

Risk Management

Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 make provision for
appeal to the Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the Licensing
Authority.

Background and Options

The application was initially received on the 27" February 2017. The
application is for New Premises Licence under Section 17 of the Licensing
Act 2003.

The operating schedule indicates that the relevant licensable activities applied
for are:

= Sale and Supply of Alcohol for consumption off the premises

The hours applied for are as follows:

Sale and Supply of Alcohol - 0700 to 2300 Monday to Sunday.

10.4

10.5

A copy of the application form is attached as Appendix 1.

Relevant Representations are attached as Appendix 2.

Responsible Authorities:

10.8 Cheshire Police have supported the application

Other Persons:

10.6

10.7

The Council has received 7 objections to the application

Procedural Matters

10.7.1 In accordance with The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises

certificates) Regulations 2005 the applicant is required to advertise the application,
including the placing of pale blue notices at or near the premises for not less than 28
days. The reason for the placing of pale blue notices is to make members of the public
aware of the application for a new premises licence.

10.7.2 Notices were displayed with the required information. However, the notice has

changed to white from pale blue during the application consultation period. An
inspection of the notice has been made by the Licensing Team on 09/03/2017 and the
notice was pale blue. A further inspection following information provided by a
member of the public to state the notice is displayed on white paper has been
completed on 29/03/2017, and the applicant’s agent has been informed. Photographs
of the white notice are available to the Committee. It is the contention of the
applicant’s agent that the paper colour has faded.



Page 11

10.7.3 The requirement to advertise blue notices at the premises for no less than 28
consecutive days at the premises may not been fully complied with.

10.7.4 However, the case of R (on the application of Akin) v Stratford Magistrates Court
[2014] EWHC 4633 (Admin) has recently dealt with the validity of notices and
confirms that substantial compliance with the relevant regulations (is sufficient for the
process to be deemed valid. This follows and reiterates previous case law concerning
procedural defects.

10.7.5 In addition to the notices at the premises, notices were also displayed on the Council’s
website and in a local newspaper.

11.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the
report writer:

Name: Miss Jennifer Knight

Designation: Senior Licensing Officer

Tel No: 01270 686337

Email: Jennifer.knight@cheshireeast.gov.uk

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Premises Licence Application Form
Appendix 2 — Objections

Appendix 3 — Licensing Policy

Appendix 4 — Location plan of premises



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13

Cheshire East
) = \ Application for a premises licence
Cheshire East ' | Ljcensing Act 2003

Council

For help contact
licensing@cheshireeast.gov.uk
Telephone: 0300123 5015

® required information

Section 1 of 19

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

= Yes " No

Applicant Details

* First name ILIA
* Family name [RUTTER
* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:
(" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

& Applying as an individual

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system,.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority,

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code,

A sale trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

@ Queen's Printer and Contraller of HMS0 2009



Page 14

Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or name |

¥ Street

District [

* City or town l [

County or administrative area | |

* Postcode

* Country l!—!r_‘i??‘_j Kingdom |
Agent Details

¥ First name IPAUL |
* Family name |SHERRATT |

i
* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(= Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in = Yes No
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number

Business name

LICENSING MATTERS

VAT number

Legal status Private Limited Company

Your position in the business |DIRECTOR

Home country United Kingdom

Include country code.,

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Page 15

Continued from previous page...

Agent Registered Address

Address registered with Companies House.

Building number or name

Street

District I

City or town l

County or administrative area |

|
|
|
]
|

Postcode |

Country |Unitfed Kingdom

Section 2 of 19_

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as hamed in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, 05 map reference or description of the premises?

(= Address " 0S map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |BARGAIN BOOZE

Street |7 THORNTON SQUARE
District | -
City or town IMACCL.ESFIELD

County or administrative area I

Postcode |sk117xz
Country |United Kingdom
Further Details

Telephone number |

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) |7,400

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMS0 2019




Page 16

Section 3 of 19

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capaci"t_y_arﬂ you applying for the premises licence?
] Anindividual orindividuals

A limited company

A partnership

An unincorporated association

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

10 S I I ) O i

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity {within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[C] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

[[] Other (for example a statutory corporation)

Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

b

[ I'am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

| am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

]

Section 4 of 19

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

(= Yes " No

First name LIA

Family name RUTTER

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

 Yes " No

If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select "No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HM50 2009




Page 17

Continued from previous page...

Applicant Postal Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
(e Yes " No required. Select "No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

Building number or name |

Street _ o _J

District |

City or town l

County or administrative area I ’

Postcode

Country |United Kingdom |

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?  If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
= Yes C No required. Select "No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

l_ Add another applicaﬁf

Section 50f 19

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start?

[28]/[03] /| 2017 |
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, |_| AvA

when do youwantittoend | = —

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

THE STORE WILL BE A CONVENIENCE STORE SELLING ALL MANNER OF ITEMS AND NEWSPAPERS

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009



Page 18

Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 19

'PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?

 Yes = No

Section 7 of 19

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will you be providing films?
" Yes & No

Section8of 12

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

 Yes & No

Section 9 of 19

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

 Yes (= No

Section 10 of 19

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will you be providing live music?

 Yes (& No

Section 11 of 19

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?

 Yes (& No

Section 12 of 19

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?

" Yes (& No

Section 13 of 19

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes (& No

@ Queean’s I rinter and Controller of HMS50 2009



Page 19

Continued from previous page...

Section 14 0f 19

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

 Yes & No

Section 15 of 19

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(= Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Start [07:00 |
Start [ |
TUESDAY
Start [07:00 |
start [ ]
WEDNESDAY
start [07:00 |
Start [
THURSDAY
Start
start [ ]
FRIDAY
stat [ ]
SATURDAY
SUNDAY
Start [07:00 |
Start [ |

End [23:00

End

m
=
o

LRI RIGRIRl Rl nl;

m
3
cL

m
3
(a8

23:00

m
=
o

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of AM50 2009



Page 20

Continued from previous page...

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
C  Onthe premises (& Offthe premises  ( Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name |L|A |
Family name IEUWER J

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name l _—

Street

District |

|
|
City or town |
|

County or administrative area I

Postcode

Country lLJnited Kingdem — I

Personal Licence number |
(if known) _

Issuing licensing authority
(if known) CHESHIRE EAST -

& Queen's Printer and Controller of HM50 2009




Page 21

Continued from previous page...
PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(= Asanattachment to this application

Reference number for consent if the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference.

Section 16 of 12
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

Section 17 of 19
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

BGNGY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi_ve details fOI‘thE_‘ days
g — Y S et
TUESDAY
Start End
Start Ij End |
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start I: End [:I
THURSDAY
Start |D7:OCI End |23:0CI
Start I:l End I:I
FRIDAY
Start IU?:UO | End |23:DD _I
Start I:I End |:|

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HM50 2009



Page 22

Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
start [ | end [ ]
SUNDAY
start [07:00 | End
Start lj[ End I:’

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 19
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

SEE BELOW

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1) A CCTV camera system covering the premise is to be installed. The CCTV recordings are to be maintained for 28 days and
to be provided upon reasonable request to either a Police Officer or an officer of any other Responsible Authority and in

accordance with the DPA.

c) Public safety

The Premises Licence Holder is aware of their responsibilities in relation to current legislation.

@ Jueen's Printer and Contraller of HMS0 2009



Page 23

Continued from previous page...

d) The prevention of public nuisance

All staff at the store will be trained in how to manage any person who they suspect may create a public nuisance in the area
of the store. Such people will be asked to leave the area quietly (if safe to do so) an entry will be made in the incident
register.

e) The protection of children from harm

The premises will adopt a ‘Challenge 25' policy. This means that if a customer purchasing alcohol appears to be under the
age of 25 they will be asked for proof of their age, to prove that they are 18 years ar alder.

Posters will be on display advising customers of the ‘Challenge 25'policy.

The only forms of identification that will be accepted at the premises are a passport, photo-card driving licences, & cards
bearing the 'PASS’ hologram.

Staff will be trained before making sales of alcohol in their responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003. Training will be
documented & made available to the Police & authorised officers of the council upon reasonable request.

Staff retraining will take place every 6 months.

A refusal and challenge register will be in use at the premises. This can in the form of a written document or electronic. It
will be maintained and staff will record refusals and challenges made. The document will be checked on a regular basis by
the DPS.

Section 120f 19

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C-£33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125007 and over £635.00*

*|f the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college,

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacily 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

@ Queen's Printer and Cor rroller of HMSO 2009




Page 24

Continued from previous page...
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

_[DECLARATIDN

. /we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

B Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name [ i J
* Capacity |

* Date |27 | [ 02| /| 2017 |
dd mm yyyy

’ f Add another signataory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/cheshire-east/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

!

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

AT

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

t_LL__I_

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed []

@ Queen's Printer and Contraller of HMS0 2009




Page 25

<Previous 1 2

"%}
|
¥y}

L=}

I~

‘@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HM5Q 2009




Page 26

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

| ™Mes Le RruTTER

[full name of prospeckive premises supervisor]

of

L
[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

[tvpe of application]

by
ﬂru\ RS LA RuUTTEL.

[name ofF applicant]

| ea
relating to a premises licence

[number of existing licence, if any]

for
BARGAIN boozg .
7 Thozdmod Seoses
fcshizc)
SRl 7wz

[name and address of premiges to which the application relates]

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

” ME2S LA 2T e

[narne of applicani]



Page 27

conceming ihe supply of alcohol at

Bhzas Bocez

7 ol e Savhce
MACLESH L)

- 8K B

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Persenal licence number

er, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority

CHesSHVZ2E eAST Counadi

finsert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authorty, if any]

U CLeeyL. BulDines
EAE e SVRec|
CEEWE

Cwvl 28N

]

Signed
Name (please print)
LA AT

Date

v 29l iy



IR | SROEsIAIY

Page 28

CIOHOI Y
ATWE A0 I

AUV SDVHOLS I —
ALEALLOY JTTEWENZIIT

AT

HED LINZ Tt
RER RN

L
O HIW WV HE

PRV HIEN A
LB S

LAREIE JININ

TV 05 NOINEOIL ¢
HALLTH ¥l

ANy

"ONIMALD
0L HOTdd AITIVLISNI TV ITaVOT TddV TYTHM SHOLIFLAT IHONS NV
SIHOIT ADNIDUAW INIWAINDT ALTAVS T4 LNVAI DA TV LVHL any
1 1dWd So61 LOW NOLLVNIWRDSID ALITIEVSIAO JHL HLIA
SANdWOD HLIS AHL LVHL TUNSNE OL ALTTIHISMNOd ST SHITIV LT IHL S1 L1

-ty Lue e 25wy o1 1alans ae cupg
12y Bususory sy o) suengndas s fapun sueld sof wawaambar ay) o) gaalgns jou aze ey wepd 211 U0 BMOYS SN U 310N



Page 29

gNIGHT. Jennifer

— T —De———e———
From: SELFE, Vanessa
Sent: 29-Mar- 2017 0746
To: KNIGHT, Jennifer
Subject: FW: Representation/Qbjection against license request for 7 Thornton Square,

Bargain Booze, Lia Rutter

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Sent: 27-Mar-2017 08:10

To: SELFE, Vanessa
Subject: FW: Representation/Objection against license request for 7 Thornton Square, Bargain Booze, Lia Rutter

From: m]

Sent: 26-Mar-2017 1. __

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Representation/Objection aga’ -* ""rense request for 7 Thornton Square, Bargain Booze, Lia Rutter

| am the ewner of and resident at I would like te make a representalion against the application by Lia Rutter o
cpan a bargain booze shop al 7 Thornton Square. | ne shep Is directly below my flat and | have serious concerns for the opening of this
kind of shop. | am particularly concerned about the propasad apening imes, 7am Ll 11pm. All the other shops an the row close arcund
apm or earfier excenl for the coop which closes at 10pm. | own my flal and have concerns that this kind of license will affect my property
value due to lenders being put off by a lale cpening business below | alse hava parsonal concerns about a shop apening so late in the
area because i am usually in bed by around 10pm and the area is generally quiet at this fime. Even with the pub opposite, 1 don't hear
noise bacause they close early an weeknights and manage the behaviour of their custamers very well With the shap opaning so late, it will
bring extra activity into the main car park and back car park with stafi smaking out the back and closing up/ using the bin area at the back
well outside of sacial hours | also feel there is a need for peaple in this area lo be able to purchase alcoho! until 11pm when the coep
already serves alcohal until 10pm. In the past when there was an off licence on Thornien Square, there were all soris af anli sacial
problems and youlhs would galher around the shops regularly U's taken years Lo improve this area and opening a cheap booze shop
seems like a backwards slep in keeping this area family friendly, not loo mentian how clase it would be (o a primary schoal, Gheap hooze
culture has been statiscally proven to increase crime in neightourhaods and | strongly object io this loensing application.

Please can you reply with further information aboul how | challenge (his license request

Regards



Page 30

KNIGHT, Jennifer

— s i e ———
From: SELFE, Vanessa
Sent: 29-Mar-2017 07:46
To: KNIGHT, Jennifer
Subject: FW: Representation against Bargain Booze, / Thornton Square, Macclesfield, SK11
TXZ
Attachments: IMG 0016 PG
Follow Up Flag: Fallow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Jenny, | think you have this file now 7

From: LICENSING (Cheshire Fast)
Sent: 27-Mar-2017 08:10

To: SELFE, Vanessa
Subject: FW: Represenlation against Bargain Booze, 7 Thornton Square, Macclesfield, SK11 7X7

Fram:

Sent: 26-Mar-2017 22:34

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Represantation against Bargain Booze, 7 Thornton Square, Macdlesfield, SK11 7X2

To whom it may concern.

I hereby inform you that | am making a formal representation against the premises licence application made
by Lia Rutter for Bargain Booze, 7 Thornton Square, Macclesfield, SK11 7XZ.

First of all, | believe this application to be invalid as the notice was not displayed as per the
licencing act 2003. | have attached for your perusal a picture of the application displayed on the
window of the premises. As you can see it is not printed on pale blue colour paper and | believe
the font used to be smaller than 16. The premises also cover an area higher than 50 meter
squared (77 meter squared) and no repeat of the notice along the perimeters abuiting the highway

has been posted.

Now, on the actual merits of this application should you still wish to consider it | would like lo make
the following points:

« The prevention of crime and disorde:

»  Over 1500 antisocial behaviours and over 300 public orders were reported to the
police in the last year (Macclesfield area of the Cheshire constabulary -
https.://www.police.uk/cheshire/L P00 14/crime/anti-social-
behaviour/statsf#crime_trend); | firmly believe that opening yet another licenced
premise operating 7 days a week with extended hours (7:00-23:00) will only make
this statistic worse.

« Public safety:

» Bargain Booze is a franchise known to sell alcohol at very low prices (the clue is in
the name!) when current trends are to try and cut alcohol consumptions for public
health reasons (http:/iwww.nhs.uk/news/2016/01January/Pages/New-alcohol-

advice-issued.aspx).
« The prevention of public nuisance:




Page 31

o Anumberof flats, Incltding mine; are i very close proximity (0 (e proposed
premises. None of the businesses in the area operate such extended hours, the
noise generated by the late or early customers would not be welcome by the
residents.

« The protection of children from harm:

o The proposed premises are less than 100m from lvy Bank primary school, the idea
of having premises that could facilitate the provision of alcohols to children feels me
with dread.

= The inability of the licence applicant to follow simple instructions on how to display
the notice of application makes me question their ability to ensure thal no alcohol is
sold to the underage.

Kind regards.



Page 32

Cheshire Easl Counail
The Licensing Section
Municipal Buildings
Earle Street

Crewe

CW1 2BJ

23" March 2017

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application for a Premises License: Licensing Act 2003
Bargain Booze, 7 Thornton Square, Macclesfield, K11 7X{Z

We are writing to make a representation in respect of the application of Bargain Booze for a
premises license at 7 Thornton Square, Macclesfield, SK11 7XZ.

As the landlards of a residential property tich is situated directly above the
premises. we have several concerns regarding this application in relation to the prevention of
crime and disorder and the prevention of nuisance.

Thornton Square already features a licensed supermarket and a public house; a further
licensed premises could lead to an increase in nuisance and antisccial behaviour from
intoxicated individuals or loud groups attracted to the area by Bargain Booze.

We object to lhe proposed opening hours of Monday to Sunday 07:00 — 23:00 because of
the noise caused by store trade, customer traffic and the noise generated by the
aforemeantioned antisocial groups. During early morning and late evening, our tenant is
entitled to quiet time and we feel these are unsociable hours for a residential area,

We would encourage you to reject this application.

Yours faithfully,



Page 33

Cheshire East Courncil
The Licensing Section
Municipal Buildings
Earle Street

Crewe

Cw1 28

23" March 2017

Dear Sirs,

Re: Application fer a Premises License: Licensing Act 2003
Bargain Booze, 7 Thornton Square, Macclesfield, SK11 7XZ

| am writing lo make a representation in respect of the application of Bargain Booze for a
premises license al 7 Thornlon Square, Macclesfield, SK11 7XZ.

| am a tenant o hornton Square and am situated direclly above the premises in
question. | am very concerned regarding the proposed opening hours of 07:00 — 23:00,
seven days per week and the resultanl noise nuisance.

| recognise that | live above a shopping parade, however this is also a residential area and |
feel | have a reasonable objection io the noise levels that will be created out of hours: | am
entitled to peace and quiet.

There will be several sources of noise including early opening and late closing of the shop,
customers and activity inside the store and increased car and foct traffic. | am also
concerned that the noise problem will be exacerbated by intoxicated customers and groups

of anti-social people loitering outside the store

[ have lived in this neighbourhood all of my life and recall that the area had a significant
problem with antisocial behaviour in the past. | understand that local businesses and the
Council have together regeneraled the area and | do not wish to see it decline again.

| strongly encourage you to reject this application.

Yaurs faithfully,



Page 34

Receiver
20 MAR 2017
‘Gheshire

-

East Counci

1603717

Cheshire Fast Council
The Licensing Section
Municipal Buildings
Farl Street

Crewe

CWI1 28

Appeal Against the Granting of License to Sell Alcohol
7, Thoraton Square, Macelesfield SK11 737

Dear Sirs,

[ am writing to register my objections to the application for licenced premises at 7. Thomton
Square SK117XZ, The granting of such a licence in this area would not promote the licensing
objectives, particularly the prevention of crime and disorder, anti-social behaviour and the
protection of young children,

As a long-term resident of the area, and a retired assistant head teacher of Ivy Bank, the school
dircctly opposite Thornton Square, | believe I can speak from considerable experience of past
problems related (o such a development.

An oll licence, “Threshers,” was previously situated on Thomtan square and so | base my
concerns and abjcctions on this past experience. The off licence became a magnet {or young people
who hung around the shop, gave verbal abuse 1o passers- by and in some cases tried 1o get older
looking teenagers Lo purchase alcohal for them, there were also cases of shop [ifting from the ofT
licence. The resulting hehaviour led to the consumption of alcahol by underage youngsters who
drank behind the shops (at the end of Larch Avenue) end lefl the resulting fitter and broken glass
in an area where local residents young and old had 10 walk to reach the shops. Sometimes this
behaviour spread further up Larch Avenue and into surrounding closes as the young underage
drinkers were obyiously aware that this was a quict area where they would not be easily seen by
parents or police. Naturally the noisc and nuisance caused by these underage drinkers in this quiet
residential arca was an unpleasant situation.



P

Unlorwnately, the shopping parade also became a no-go area for many people who felt intinidated
by loutish behaviour and general public nuisance, one couldn't even comfortably go to the local
Co-op for a pint of milk in the early evening.

On at least one ocegsion in around 2002, disorderly youths on Thornton Square assaulted a police
officer after being involved in shop lifting from the off licence and disorderly behaviour. The crime
and disorder associated with the off licence was becaming even more of an issue for public safety.

Tharnton Square is already well served by a thriving public house which has become more
successful due to its new management. The lacal Co-op store offers a wide range of alcohol, and
responsible adult drinkers can venture further alield to off licences if they require greater choice.
I helieve there are around 3 dedicated off licences under a mile distant frem Thomton Square.
Since the closure ol the off licence there has been far less antisocial behaviour experienced in the
arca. This has been a great relief to local residents.

In view of my concerns for the future and my knowledge of the past, | would urge the Licensing
Authority to refuse the application.

Yours faithfully,



Page 36

20-3 - /,7;@ B
\1 [ W *H

I
{h 7 bk E"Hl:‘ln ?U?

* P 13
'{‘;N veshire | “‘"%“;_Lf.#i:‘i‘iw 3

Dees S«w
. C(,rj AN ;\.@QL’)M:M ﬁ“/ Vﬁm
Cus -l "f' / /4/- L/ éﬂc‘wé p/ %y é{,’/‘f/r_,{aa:}
é@., Ol et fé FOP soert LY
%{ rﬁ%mm 5{ ot gﬂ%_
5 W f}u&’?ﬂf&& e Sguare
v&,@d’ K%f/_, ona u&&ﬁ Ao Crérn +

i
Wer oy hedt el anedilo~

Z% MZ{,LC Holi Q/L AP {W“{"ﬁf &Z@;

«»5;46”@0 dq71 — M:Zi MM&/Z;;,?? A

colol Sy G RIIACHE T Dt llns
W AL, of fﬁ,tﬂéygﬁa &[f' O—/zy,,;'w Lty O
Y9444 T ﬁ»ﬁ?’f‘ﬁ citr o L. Lo,

Cf//Qﬁ Ce. V C/xf? ~=~///¢f an/z, /Y l//;é’



Page 37

b )R K iﬁw M’c:m@ Aem _
v@b LD AnCludde O » CEWW b
CZK_L 457{7{1’/‘" /éi/’k?/ﬂ& KLM djff?ﬂ
/’Leoaf A Leslt C'Z/;'?Q/m[’ A
Zhe J«:cffﬂéz j23%2, 58 JLZ‘Z/&? ,(/u hﬁﬁz’l—&l

Leavers AAe Car garf osurticad
__% /%“M Nler: /m /QMW
Qéawﬁ Sf{fyw are 63706«%?7@;

A L2 Gy DCRCLA LZ

W_/‘i“?@é /m o %_
 GQrreo /é%e (cfci" /jﬁ&‘r‘ém -

__/)/£1/\J HOMES. duhich, W adleol

%ﬁ,{z Gren. émw/ b @ / fc:fz?a/.ﬁ

. O(VMM b oo @ /ﬂ/@/ﬂ/"?/’é}/ .
_ oo clowc- by AL o .
drt 8- Frrents ok o He (i ok




Page 38

. ; ' % !?
) TTTIT P
?)[ciﬁ“’ Con o0l CLorgl i 4*:"’2’7/5 v i iy

2 7 A = f"
Cr 55’,{4) W0 g caondl AL Wan
' ; ™ V3
cleaced “clur o “new i, $; Citiilos an
Sl LRe Corne peral, Tolice wek
5“/&@%4 “e1 Lty calire! Ly rg B eelords.
curi. Qﬁfmi « O LI, Qm;:::f{
pestle un B Qporlrents,
| & STRONGLY  0BTECT o
THLS — OFFE - AICENCE QD TS
Houks O = oG gor all
AL ot oLz Aaaord, ' |
A/ ;',‘A?‘,_,p ' ] ./lg,/ y j!/,,..- '?/ﬂ
(e Aol MOU Lidirl e Q07
/A
A L= o ANOT NEEDE D-

=



Page 39

Cheshire Cast Council Recel\f@d
The Licensing Section
94 MAR 2017

hunicipal Buildings

Earle Street aSt CDUnC“

Crewe Ghash-\re E
CWwW1 28] 19th March 2017

N .

I} &124 5565 HED SIGMEDFOR |

Eor the attention of the Licensing Sub Comraittee Cheshire East

Regarding the licence application made by Mrs L Rutter for the epening of a Bargain Booze store al 7
Thornton Square, Macclesfield SK11 7XZ

"Putting Residents first"

| am moved to write to you nat only hecause | live less than 70 vards from the praposed Bargain Booze but
also because | am only too aware of the historic problems created by the Thresher OFf Licence which was
located in the same retail area some years ape. | also have grave concerns regarding the negative effect
that alcohol can have on society as 2 whale,

You may be aware that Macclesfield Express has a section entitled "befere the bench” and each week 2
substantial percentape of the crimes committed are aleohol related. It is either stolen or drunk in excess
and can, as you know, result in violent or unpredictable behaviour. In other cases individuals drink (o
excess and then drive their vehicles. This weels Express has the sad story of a young man killed by a drunk

driver.

This is not fantasy and Is not just a local issue. Newspapers across the land carry sad stories of a
breakdown in society, the roots of which in many cases lie in the ready availablity of cheap alcohal.

There are currently seven retail outlets on Tharnton Square. Two sell alcohal already, @ third will mean
that almost 50% of the potential trade outlets will be selling alcohol. This will not result in alcohal
becoming more difficult to obtain and can only cause prices ta be driven down thus easing availability, it is
not an uncammaon sight to see an elderly man sat on the pavement around the back of the shops. He has a
bottle of whisky in one hand and milk in the other. He s usually incoherent. This is a sad indictement of

our country and a very poor examgle to young people.

You will be aware that the shops are in close proximity to lvy Bank Primary Schoel and the children cannot
help but see this poor chap. This exists witheut the Bargain Booze, the addition of which | believe will not

improve the situation.



Page 40

I enclose far your edification some typical news stories from the Internet specificaily concerned with the
Bargain Booze chain. Armed robbery seems to be a problem which the stares attract, My wife volunteers
at the East Cheshire Hospice charity shop which will be next door to Bargain Booze, should the application
succeed. | do not want to feel she may be in an arca where she may be in danger of being involved on the
sidelines of violent crime. We are a residential area and have a substantial number of Senior Citizens living
among us. They are more easily intimidated by aggressive behaviour and they have a basic human right
not to have the threat of lawlessness brought into their neighbourhood and to live in peace without fear.

I would be obliged if you would take the time ta study the crime figures for our postcode of SK11 7UL and
note that as things stand we do not live in a crime free area You will observe that a not insignificant
number of crimes seem to be because of the attraction of the shopping parade. The addition of a cheap
aleohol store will not improve these figures.The internet page where Cheshire Police log crime is as
follows,

https.//www pclice uk/cheshire/LP0014/

I have taken the trouble 1o check the addresses of the coundillors serving on the licencing sub committee
and note that with the exception of a few councillers, whe live in an urban area, that mest of the
remainder live on pleasant estates in rural areas and do not seem to be blighted by a Bargain Booze. |
wonder if you would feel concern if you were presented with that possibility.

In your elected roles you have a responsibility not only to your immediate residents but to society as a
whole. |n 2012 David Cameron stated that "Every night in town centres, hospitals and police stations
across the country people have to cope with the consequences of alcohol abuse and it is getting warse”.
He goes on to highlight the wider cost to society which he believes equates to between 17 and 22 billion
pounds per annum.

| have printed and enclosed the article for your perusal. He makes the point that the solution in part is
taking responsibility and at grass roots level that means you.

So when you read articles in the news about people's lives being shattered by alcohol related crime or of
the extra strain placed on the NHS and Police force by the resultant physical and mental health issues
please ask yourselves could | in a positive and constructive way have helped to prevent that.

"Putting residents first" is an admirable mission statement and putting common sense high on the list of
mission tasks is alse admirable. Someone has to make a stand and have the courage to say enough is
enough.

I am hoping that your chasen statement is one that you can act upon.

Thank you for your time.



Page 41

Alewhohe spvasbied Bguor store i - Maccleslield Lapress fihe 0 Barpain Booze Alcabidic st ed Degines s desar - Mage

ol i
& SIGN IN

Alcoholic smashed liguor store door

A SELF confessed alcoholic embrailed in terrorising the Thornton square
neighibourhood has landed himself in even more rouble

P BY MACCLESFIELD EXPRESS

L I STAUG 22 URDATED 17038 KPR 2013

f o G

i F e
$oi il " " ‘ & ¢“."
s o { .
a0 & _
Sl 4 i ’
i { g
T ¢ X
| ‘# ,t(ﬂ
é" 6o
=0
¢ j |
[ i
\ 3 5
Q)
+ 1 |‘|
! !
i
.{i" s
..'.g
Get Weskly updates directly Lo your inbox

e o T i e i Gt (R4 e e e G e

This wehsite uses cookies, Using tus website means you are okay with this but you can hing

out more and learn how to manage your cookie choices here

T P13 2017 Inci



Page 42

Alcoholic smashed liguor store daor - Maceleelield Express  fle/C:/Bargain bovze/Alcoholic smashed liquor store duoer - Mace...

f v ‘% SIGN IN
&
G+
P

The defendant is due to appear in a civil court trial at the beginning of
SHARE  September when he faces an Anti-Social Behaviour Order hearing brought by

the police in a bid to stem the trouble at Thornton Square.

Oultram, 20, has lived on Earlsway, Macclesfield, for most of his life but is
currently staying in Biddulph with his brother in an attempt to tackle his drink

problem and keep him out of trouble.

He admitted criminal damage - breaking a £150 door panel at Bargain Booze
on Chester Road - and breaching his 12-month community rehabilitation order.

Magistrates added a further six months to the order, fined him £50, and made

him pay £150 compensation for the glass panel.

Shirley Kelly, defending, said: "He has got an alcohol problem, but now that he
has moved to Biddulph he has radically reduced the amount he drinks.

"He has tried to get himself away from his former associates and overcome his

alcohol issues."

She said his record since last year included drink driving and on three

occasions stealing alcohol from shops.

Patrick Hutchinson, prosecuting, said Oultram had already been barred from

Bargain Booze, and when he appeared an assistant recognised him.

This website uses cookies. Using this website means you are okay with this but you can find
out more and learn how to manage your cookie choices here,

Jofi2 16/)3/2017 16:04



Page 43

Alcoholic smashed liguor store door - MacclesField Express file:/#/C/Bargain hooze/Alcololic smashed liquor store door - Moce.,

€ SIGNIN

Video footage showed Oultram breaking the door,

Miss Kelly said Oultram kicked out because he was angry that the shop

assistant hurt his leg by shutting the door oniiL.

Probation confirmed that he had also breached his community order, but said

he deserved a second chance.

Miss Kelly was unhappy with probation because since Ouftram had a job he
had been unable to attend courses aimed at tackling alcohol abuse, even

though he had been with them six months.

This website uses cookies. Using this website means you are okay with this but you can find
out more and learn how to manage your cookie choices here.

4ol 12 16/03/2017 16:04



Jaty

¢ Education (hitp fiwww stokesentingl co ukllocaleducation)
¢« Busihess (hhip fveanw stokeseniingl oo okMinsiness)
Heallh [ht: iwvew. stokesantingl oo ukinsalth)

e Stoke Liva (htip Myvaw siokesestinel co ukistoke- v himl)
Palitics (hitp s stokezantins] ce ukipoiiics)

Jats News (il farveew stokeseriling co ukljobs -news)
Bings (ntp fwww stokesaniinel co uk/biogs)

« Latters (hitn:fwww stokesentinel ca ukiletiers)

= Commurmty (hitg iivvay stokasentingl co ukidiscusslons)

» Advenise (hiip A ihesentineladvertising com/)

o

Armed rabbers steal cash and cigareties from Trentham's Bargain Booze
stare

By The Sentmel (hitp Heavw stokesenting! co ukipsople/Thes205= ntinalipralile. htnl) | Posied
December 2%, 2016

L

0 COMMENTS SHMARES

e st

s 3 LR (T

Aol A SRR P - WIDS =i = :
Armed raders ascaped with cash and cigareiles afier robling Trentham's Baigain Booze store
A knite-wialding masked rader has escapad wilh cash and cgareties from an off-hoence

The robber pulled out the large’ knife and forcer o shop assistant 16 fill s carer bag with tha cash
and ohaceo

A second hooded man - whoge face was alsg covered - kepl waich at e frond of the Bargan Booze
stare b2fore the \wo robbers ran off

Read more: Pollce alert: Have you seen this ‘wantad man' in Stoke-on-Trent?
(htlp v slokesentnel co ukipolce-aler-have-you-seen-wanted-maron-dickans-in-stoke -an-trent

Pt 3 T acie



Page 45

Armed rabbers steal conb il crearsites from Trenthsms Tapa (5. e O Bargen booze Acied sobsbers sval sashoand Gadaties i,
fatory-200 180 4 datalisiory iimil)
The armmed ralgars struck in Bmugh Lane at § 10pm las! aight

A Staffordsnine Police spokesmian ssid Two men - with ther hoods up and ther faces covarar -
entared the store One of the man kepl walch ot the doar whita the other want 16 the wil and praduced a
Isrge kil He foiced the shop assistant to Bl bis camer bag with cash apd Wobscoo

Read more: Mewsagan! thenatenod with kalie after ehasing customar whe maiusad to pay up
{hitp Mveww siokesaninel co ukibirches-head-nawsageni-threalenesdamih-krile- afiar-chasmg-costomar-
whe-relused-to-pay -up/story- 3001667 7 -data/siory hiel)

Polte balicve (he two men ran off tewhids The Lea,

Anyone who was i ne area last nighl, and wihic may have saen anyihing suspicicos, should call
Staliarcshie Pohes on 1071, quonng incidant number $17 of December 26, ar Crmastoppers,

anaaymausly an G800 555711

Read more: Police name woman, 48, found dead ai flats comples thitp feww slokesenting] 5o uk
foohce-name-leek-woman-18-lound-dead-al-fiats-complexisiory - 300 BOSE - datal/siory, himl)

Hepart tis anale

rRead mare from Stoke Sentinal

fost Hecent Mast Commanted

intip fwwav stokesenting! co akdcuromillians - reaulis-

winning-numiers-for-tonight-s-jackpot-tuasday -march- 14-201 Tistory - 30302 569-detallfstory. himl)

Euromillions Resulis: Winning numbers for tonight's jackpol.
(http://www. stokesentinel co uk/euromiiiions-results-winning-
numbers-for-tonight-s-jackpot-tuesday-march- 14-2017/story-

30203569-deiailfstory.himl)

Council tenanis in Stoke-on-Trent urged o keep renl paymenis up...
(hitp lwww stokesentinel co.uk/council-tenants-urged-lo-keep-

Safh [l s T el



Page 46

il =Bt bovee Ao arrratadattorcobbag Baganivecoe
& .

= Diatng (hiip Mvaww slokesentingl co uk/dating)
« Subseribe (hito dvwww trnitymitrorsubsenplions. comistoke-sentinal)
= ALL {hitp thwerw stokeseotingl co uldsitermap, himl)

+ Cnme (hlp iwwne stokesentingl co uk/cnime|

= Edugalion (htlp fasvw, storesenunel co.uk/ncaleducation)
= Business (hitpifiwws stiokeseniingl co,ukibusingss)

= Heallh (hlip ffweay stokesantine] co uk/healtin

¢ Stoke Live (htip v stokesantingl co. uk/stoke-lve himl)
= Pofilics (nip fvww slokesentingl co ukipolitics)

¢ Jobz Mews (hiip flewe stokaseoinel co ukijobs-news)

= Blogs (hitp-iwavw stokeseniinol an ukiblogs)

= Latlers (htip/dwvww stokesenting! co ukiletiars)

« Communily (hifp fiveww stokesentingl co uk/iscussions)
= Advertise (httpdfwvw thesantineladvanising coim/)

Twe arresied afier robbery at Bargain Booze

By Lawmsaktiotl (Mip Mfweaw slokesentinel co ukipecpleiloutseEllottiprahls html) | Paated: lanuary 28,
2017

Two people have baen aniam:-d fnllr.:;lr...'mg.a -mh-bew at Qaigam Hoocze

Ul Comments 11}
Twir people nave bean aresied after 7 lsie night robbery al & Bargan Boorze

The incident happeocd al 10 300m las| mgal on the A527 Tunsiall Road i Biddaiph in which a slaf
membar sufared minol nyunses

RERL T | ¥ In 88



Twa arrested after vobbery at Bargam Booze | Stoke Sentinel

Jaf 10

Page 47

file: 44 C/Bargain booze Two arrested alier robbery at Bargam Booze.,

Shortiy afterwards police were called to reports of a man on a roof at midnight

(http:iAwww stokesentinel.co.u kfa527 -tunstall-road-in-biddulph-closed-as-police-talk-to-man-cn-
roof/story-30093470-detail/story.himl) and the road was closed for two hours while specialist police
negotiaters talked to him. He eventually came down from the coof at 2am.

Inspectar Mark Thorley, from Staffordshire Police, confirmed thal two people - including the man on the
roof - ware arrested for the robbery

Read more: JAILED: The 32 North Staffs criminals locked up this month
(http:/feww. stokesentinel.co. uk/jailed-the-north-staffordshire-criminals-lacked-up-this-menth/story-

30081 556-detail/story.html)

He said: "We were called {o a robbery at Bargain Booze, on Tunstall Road, in Biddulph, at 10,30pm in
which a staff member suffered minor injuries.

“At midnight we were called to @ man in his 30s an a roof in the same street, He was there for quite a
period of time and police negoliators managed to convince the man to come down about two hours

later.

"Two people have been arrested for the rabbery, including the man an the roof.

"This was really, really good work by the negotiators.”

Read more: Mum's warning: 'Burns from bolling cup of tea left my daughter looking like this'
{hitp:/ivww. slokesenlinel.co.uk/mum-s-wamning-afier-daughler-suffers-burns-from-boiling-cup-of-
tealstory-30092016-detsil/story.htmi)

Repart this arlicle

Read more from Stoke Sentinel

Most Recent Most Commented

{hitp:tfwww stokesenlinel co.uk/euromillions-resulis-

winning-numbers-for-tonight-s-jackpot-tuesday-march-14-201 7/story-30203569-detail/story.html)

Euromillions Results: Winning numbers for tonight's jackpot...
(http://www.stokesentinel.co.uk/euromillions-resuits-winning-
numbers-for-tonight-s-jackpot-tuesday-march-14-2017/story-
30203569-detail/story.html)

16/03/2017 16:15



Page 48

; 94 & SIGNIN

-_-:‘t:é::- 12°C W JOBS MOTORE PROPERTY DIRECTORY FAMILY NOTICES PLUS REV
B B W CIIHJ’EJ'ECN- R LEE HMHE CHERRA FROQULSS 0 €XOSY UL

Mersey off-licence

‘“.71
b 4

Armed robbery at Bargain Booze in Lydiate

- G | 5 BY TOM DUFFY
f W P sunne = COMMENTS 1025, 47 SEB 016

Detectives in Sefton are appealing for information following a robbery at an ofi-licence in

vl Cormments

f Get Dally updates directly to your inbox

= Sulizeribe

G~
Two men armed with 8 handgun and a knife carried out a robbery at a

P Merseyside off-licence,

SHANE
The two men threatened stafl at the Bargain Booze on L1 croosl ead
= Fydians on Friday night,
5

The men, armed with & handgun and a knife, escaped with the cash and were
seen Lo get into a red Honda Civic that had been parked on Barnes Drive. The

car sped off towards Ormiskirk Road.

e Themansusnected of havine rhe Bandeon was weannea sk blue nolnshur s

This webisite uses cookizs, Using this website means you are okay with this bul you car fingd
aut mare and learn how o manage vour cookie chaices here,

Bl B T G320 7 ToU8



Page 49

COTY ppranl atter g und Bnite aand ol Metses on beones - Laverp, ler O/ Bargain hovze CU TV sapesl after zon aod hafe canl ot Ve

’!

‘ U v él & SIGN IN

iﬁi‘ 12°C wy JOBS MOTORS PROPERTY DIRECTORY FAMILY NOTICES PLUS REV

| This wabisite uses cookies, Using this websiie means you are akay with this but you can find
C out more and learn how 1o manage your conkie choices here,

Tarls [e/03 2017 [h.08



Page 50

CCTV appeal after zun and knife raid at Mersey ofilieence - Liverp.., [ile:/Cx/Bansain booze/CCTV appeal after pun and knife raid at Me...

f v & % SIGN IN

1‘.‘“‘{"% e 120 Wi JOBS MOTORS PROPERTY DIRECTORY FAMILY NOTICES PLUS REV

Niciauuld Ly L nneidesi,

Detective Inspector Mike Dalton, said to the ECHO: “This was a very frightening
incident for the staff who were working in the store at the time. Thankfully they

weren't injured during the incident, but they were extremely distressed.

.
| | READ MORE

This website uses cookies. Using this website means you are okay with this but you can find
out more and learn how to manage your cookie choices here.

doflls LGA/2017 L16:08



Page 51

P ghibishes mamie o aleohobon M < GOV Blapss was gesbegovemment pews pin-hizhlights-impect-oiabon

& GOV.UK

1. Home (hitps fivavw.qov uki)

News story

PM highlights impact of alcohol on NHS

From: Prime Minisier's Office. 10 Dowaing Strast (hitpsHiwvew gov uk/acvemmentoiganisaiions
fprime miresiers-oliice - |C-downng-siregt)
First published: 15 February 2012

This was published under the 2010 to 2015 Conservative and Liberal
Democrat coalition government

“Every mght in town cenfras, hospitals and police stalions across the country, paople have o cope with

the consequencas of alcohol abuse”

The Prime Minister today met doclors, nurses. paramedics and local police on a visit to g hospital in the
North East to highlight the cost of alcohol to the NHS

Figures today show an aver-groving bill to the NHS which currantly stands at £2 7bn a year including
£1bn on accident and emergency services. £2.7bn equales (o £80 for evary taxpayer This s part of &
wider cosl to sociely from alcoho! of between £17 billion and £22 bilhon par annum

in 2010711 alone there were 200,000 hospital admissions with & primary alcohiol-ratated diagnosis, 40
per cent highet than in 2002/03 The number of patients admitied with acute interificalion has mojfe than

doubled to 18,500 since 2002/03

Ahead of the visi the Prime: Minister gaid;

Every night in lown centres, hospitals and pelicg stalions across the cauntry, people have
lo cope with the conseguences of alcohal abuse And the problem is getling worse. Over
the last decade we've sean a frightening arowth i the number of people - many under-age
- who think it's acceptable for people o gel drunk in public i ways that wieck lives, spread

[ ofd L b 7 G



Page 52

P'M highlights impact of alcohol on NHS - GOV.UK hups: /i ww . gov.uk/government/news/pm-highlights-impact-ol-alco...

‘fear and increase crime.

This is one of the scandals of our society and | am determined to deal with it. As figures
today show the NHS is having to pick up an ever-growing bill - £2.7bn a year, including
£1bn on accident and emergency services alone. Thal's money we have to spend because
of the reckless behaviour of an irresponsible minarity.

Across the country local hospitals, ambulance crews and the police are rising to the
challenge. We must help them to do so and will be setting out how through the ferthcoming
Alcohol Strategy. Whether it's the police officers in A&E that have been deployed in some
hospitals, the booze buses in Soho and Norwich, or the Drunk Tanks used abroad, we need
innovative sclutions to confrant the rising tide of unacceptable behaviour.

This isn't just about more rules and regulation. I's about responsibility and a sense of
respect for athers. This is an area where the drinks industry, supermarkets, pubs and clubs
need to work with government so that responsible drinking becomes a reality and not jusl a
slogan,

Published: 15 February 2012

From: Prime Minister's Office, 10 Downing Street (hlips/avww.gov.uk/government/organisationsfprime-
minislers-office-10-downing-street)

2of2 16/03/2017 16:01



Page 53

Relevant Sections of Cheshire East Licensing Policy

6. Anti-Social Behaviour

6.1 The Licensing Authority recognises that in addition to the requirements for
it to promote the Licensing Objectives, the Council has a duty under section
17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to do all it reasonably can to prevent
crime and disorder within its area.

6.2 The objective of the licensing process is to allow the retail sale of alcohol
and the provision of other Licensable Activities in a manner that ensures the
public’s safety and which is neither to the detriment of residents, nor gives rise
to loss of amenity. It is the Licensing Authority’s aim to facilitate well run and
managed premises with premises licence holders displaying sensitivity to the
impact of their premises on local residents.

6.3 In accordance with the Guidance, the Licensing Authority does not regard
this policy as a mechanism for the general control of anti-social behaviour by
individuals once they have left the immediate vicinity of the licensed premises.
6.4 Recurring problems of alcohol-related anti-social behaviour, crime and
disorder or serious public nuisance can occur in an area, which are not
directly attributable to specific premises. In such cases, particularly if
supported by the Police, the Licensing Authority may consider whether an
Early Morning Alcohol Restriction Order (EMROs) might address the
problems. These Orders are considered later in this Policy.

9. Prevention of Public Nuisance 15| Page

9.1 If Relevant Representations are received the Licensing Authority, when
making an objective judgment about what constitutes a nuisance in respect of
an application or review of a premises licence or certificate, will take a broad
common law meaning when considering matters such as:

"I Noise from premises

"1 Waste

" Litter

1 Car parking

"1 Light pollution

"1 Noxious odours

9.2 In considering the potential impact of licensed premises on the
surrounding locality the Licensing Authority, when in receipt of any Relevant
Representations will take into account the type of entertainment activity
proposed hours of operation, the capacity of the premises, the character of
the areas and the proximity to local residents. Consideration will be given to
the potential steps which could be taken to reduce the risk of nuisance
occurring. This will particularly apply in areas where there is residential
accommodation in the proximity of the premises.

Noise and Vibration

9.3 In order to enforce the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act
1990 (which relate to noise nuisance) the Police, Environmental Health
Officers and Licensing Officers will liaise to ensure that adequate control
measures are properly used to protect the local environment. Any action
taken will be conducted in accordance with relevant enforcement policies



Page 54

9.4 Consideration will be given to whether the operating schedule contains
adequate measures to prevent noise and vibration, generated from within the
premises, outside it, or from an open site, that may cause disturbance. Stricter
conditions will be considered on premises in areas that have denser
residential accommodation or have residential accommodation close to them.
Noise includes music and human voices. Measures in the Operating Schedule
may include installation of soundproofing, air conditioning, acoustic lobbies,
sound limitation devices or locking doors at specified hours. If the proposed
operating schedule fails to address noise nuisance issues, the Environmental
Health Department may request that an independent acoustic report is
conducted. Environmental Health may use any recommendations from such a
report to propose amendments to the Operating Schedule or suggest
conditions for the consideration of any (Sub) Committee.

9.5 Applicants will be expected to have included measures in their Operating
Schedules that make adequate provision to:

1 Restrict the generation of any noise within the premises and from activities
associated with the premises in the vicinity, or from an open air site

1 Limit the escape of any noise from the premises or open air site

) Restrict any noise emissions to below levels that could affect people in the
vicinity going about their business, at work and when at home both while
relaxing and while sleeping

71 Minimise and control any noise from customers arriving and departing from
the premises

9.6 The Licensing Authority will not impose conditions on licensed premises
that cannot be directly controlled, or on matters not related to the vicinity of
the premises.

9.7 If it is considered that any noise emanating from within the curtilage of a
licensed premises is causing a public nuisance, under the provisions of the
Anti-Social Behaviour Act 2003, an Authorised Officer can require its
immediate closure for a period of up to 24 hours. It should be noted that the
‘test’ is a lesser one than that required to determine a Statutory Noise
Nuisance and the statutory defence of ‘best practicable means’ is not
available.



Page 55

; G““““
: . " E..E““III

e




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 PART 1 – MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
	3 Application for a Premises Licence - Bargain Booze, 7 Thornton Square, Macclesfield, Cheshire SK11 7XZ
	Bargain Booze Application
	Bargain Booze Representations
	Licensing Policy Bargain Booze
	Bargain Booze Plan


